



Russell J. Zinn

Partner

Russell Zinn is a Partner in the Connecticut office of RWH Myers & Company, LLC. Russell joined the partners of RWH Myers in 2005 as a staff accountant. Since joining the firm Russell has been involved with the preparation and settlement of numerous property damage, extra expense, and business interruption claims ranging in size from thousands of dollars to several hundred million. Russell's experience includes preparation of claims in the manufacturing, health care, energy, retail, and hospitality industries. He has prepared claims extensively in the U.S. and has assisted our international clients with claims throughout Europe and Asia.

Russell J. Zinn

RWH Myers & Company, LLC
Three Lafayette Street
Milford, CT 06460

(203) 301-9045 *phone*

(203) 240-3889 *fax*

RussellZinn@rwhMyers.com
www.rwhMyers.com

Career History

RWH Myers & Company, LLC

Partner, 2016 – Present

Manager, February 2008 – 2015

Dempsey, Myers & Company LLP

Staff Accountant, November 2005 – February 2008

Education

Western Connecticut State University, BS Accounting (2004)